Fritz Koch

From: DFPC PQTS <lisa.pine=state.co.us@mail129.suw14.mcdlv.net> on behalf of DFPC PQTS
<lisa.pine@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 9:19 AM

To: fritz@bocofire.org

Subject: Training Announcement - Fire Instructor II/1ll Class

TRAINING ANNOUNCEMENTS

Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and

Control

and Loveland Fire Rescue Authority are

Mission: To serve and hosting:
safeguard the people and Fire Instructor II/1ll
protect the property, August 24-25, 2017

H

resources, environment,

and quality of life in 0800-1700 Hrs.
Colorado. LFRA Training Center
100 Fire Engine Red Street
Loveland CO 80538

Class is limited to 20 students
The purpose of the Instructor Il/1ll course is to
provide senior Instructors with the knowledge and
skills to meet the minimum job performance
requirements as outlined in NFPA 1041 through
the Fire Instructor Il level. Candidates must
demonstrate the knowledge and skills necessary to

develop instruction materials and evaluation



instruments for fire courses. The course focuses
on management and administration of training
programs in addition to content and curriculum
development. Candidates will be expected to
perform instructional presentations to an audience,
develop policies and procedures to guide training
programs, and demonstrate appropriate
management and administration of emergency
service training programs. This course also
prepares candidates to appropriately manage risk
and plan and execute budgeting

duties. Candidates should expect to spend a
considerable amount of time outside of class to
complete JPRs/ exercises and prepare for the
written examinations. Students will be required to
complete all assigned online learning modules prior

to the start of the course.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The class includes just the
Fire Instructor Il written exam. You will need to
schedule your Fire Instructor Ill exam after the
conclusion of the class. JPRs are embedded in
many learning activities and will be evaluated
during the course. It is anticipated most students
will complete all JPRs by the conclusion of the
course and these JPRs will be evaluated by
CDFPC proctors. Any unsatisfactory JPRs or
JPRs not completed as pre-course assignments or
during the course will be assigned to candidates as

post course work.

COST: $30 for the State Fire Instructor Il written



exam.

PREREQUISITES TO ATTEND

e Current Fire Instructor | Certification
o Copy of IFSTA’s Fire and Emergency

Services Instructor, 8t Edition

TO REGISTER: Send name, affiliation, email, and
phone to Lisa Pine at lisa.pine@state.co.us or call
303-239-5879.
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Our mailing address is:
690 Kipling Street, Suite 2000 Lakewood, CO 80215
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